From: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Sent: Tuesday, 25 October 2016 9:50 AM

To: roushan.walsh@nat.awu.net.au; Henrik@winesa.asn.au; Simon.Blewett@unitedvoice.org.au
Cc: AMOD

Subject: RE: AM2014/197 - Casual Employment - Wine Industry Award

Dear Parties,
In light of the AWU’s correspondence dated 21 October 2016, the hearing of closing oral
submissions in respect of the Wine Industry Award 2010 will be cancelled and an amended notice of

listing will be issued shortly.

The Commission has determined grant the AWU’s request for an extension of time to file its
submissions by 5.00pm Thursday 27 October 2016.

Kind regards,

Katrine Huynh
Associate to Vice President Hatcher

Fair Work Commission
Tel: (02) 9308 1812

Fax: (02) 9380 6990
katrine.huynh@fwc.gov.au

Level 10 Tower Terrace
80 William Street
East Sydney NSW 2011
www.fwc.gov.au

Please be aware my telephone number has changed. My new phone number is (02) 9308 1812. Please
update your records accordingly.

From: Roushan Walsh [mailto:roushan.walsh@nat.awu.net.au]
Sent: Friday, 21 October 2016 4:14 PM

To: AMOD

Cc: Henrik Wallgren; Simon Blewett

Subject: AM2014/197 - Casual Employment - Wine Industry Award

Dear Associate,

| refer to the Wine Industry Award 2010 in the Casual employment proceedings, and the correspondence
of 7 and 11 October 2016 below.

This matter has been listed for a Hearing at 10 am on Thursday 27 October, which we

understand was listed on request from both the South Australian Wine Industry Association
(SAWIA) and United Voice.

| have had discussions with Mr Henrik Wallgren of (SAWIA) and Mr Simon Blewett of United
Voice and all parties agree that a further oral hearing is not necessary. The parties would
rely on their oral and written submissions to date.


mailto:Katrine.huynh@fwc.gov.au
http://www.fwc.gov.au/

The AWU however, has not filed our final submission. We had been granted an extension until Friday 14
October 2016, and unfortunately we have been unable to meet this deadline. We respectfully
seek leave to provide a final submission by 5 pm Thursday 27 October in regards to the SAWIA minimum
engagement claim for the Wine Industry Award 2010. United Voice and SAWIA do not object to the
granting of a further extension, and have been copied into this correspondence.

Kind regards,

Roushan Walsh

The Australian Workers' Union

Level 10, 377-383 Sussex Street, Sydney, NSW 2000
p.02 8005 3333 | f.02 8005 3300
roushan.walsh@nat.awu.net.au | www.awu.net.au
AWU Twitter: www.twitter.com/AWUnion
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The information transmitted in this message and its attachments (if any) is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed. The message may contain intellectual property, copyright material, and confidential and/or privileged material. Any
review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information, by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete this e-
mail and associated material from any computer and destroy any printed associated material. The intended recipient of this e-
mail may only use, reproduce, disclose or distribute the information contained in this e-mail and any attached files, with the
authority or permission of the sender. We do not accept liability in connection with computer virus, data corruption, delay,
interruption, unauthorised access or unauthorised amendment.
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